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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Schooff, Susie

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 3.27 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Draft Legislation

Bob,

Hi there. Can you re-draft Senator Plale's legislation from last session... it was SB456. Not a big rush.
THANKS!

Susie Schooff
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2 claims for Fpss of society and compamonsh11n medical malpractice cases.\/
e b S e . @) (Agg,zg
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Un gcurrent\law as stated in W&% i@é{Wm 2d 583 ;;;i»' WO NS a

parent does nﬁ&hav% the right to recover for the loss of society and compamonsh1p
of an adult child ¢/ éfi\ae the result of medical malpractice. This bill provides that
a parent does have‘*{:he right to recover for loss of society and companionship if the
parent’s adult child as the result of medical malpractice.

Under current law, as stated in Czapinski v. St. Francis Hospital, Inc., 236 Wis.
2d 316 (2000), an adult chﬂd does not have the right to recover for the loss of society
and companionship of a parent who died as the result of medical malpractice. This
bill provides that an adult child does have the right to recover for loss of society and
companionship if the adult child’s parent dies as the result of medical malpractice.

The people of the state of WJsconsm represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
3 SEcTION 1. 655.007 of the statutes is amended to read: P .
D 655.007 Patients’ claims. i

5 patient’s representative having a claim or any spouse, parent, minor sibling, or adult
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SENATE BILL 456 | SECTION 1
or minor child of the patient having a derivative claim for injury or death on account
of malpractice is subject to this chapter.

SECTION 2. 655.01800(f the statutes is created to read:

655.018 Claim by parent or adult child for loss of society and
companionship. If a parent dies as the result of medical malpractice, the adult
child of that parent has a cause of action for damages for loss of society aﬁd
companionship against the person who committed the medical malpractice. If an
adult child dies as the result of medical malpractice, the parent of that adult child
has a cause of action for damages for loss of society and companionship against the
person who committed the medical malpractice. This section does not affect any
other claim available under this chapter.

SecTioN 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to acts or omissions occurring on May 25, 1995.

(END)
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Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-0777/1 Topic: Claims.by adults for-loss of society and companionship-of

a child in medical malpractice case

Please Jacket LRB 07-0777/1 for the SENATE.



